CITY OF GARRISON REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Monday, May 5, 2025

The regular meeting of the Garrison City Council was held on Monday, May 5, 2025, at 6:00 pm. The meeting was held at the Garrison Public Library. Mayor Flickinger presided. Council members present: Al Lindsey, Doug Kearns, Bob Decker and Marvin Trimble. Absent: Tina Rommann. City Clerk, Angela Dague recorded the minutes.

- Trimble moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Kearns. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Mayor Flickinger opened the public hearing concerning the City of Garrison's Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 2025. Being there were no comments, and no objections or written comments filed, Mayor Flickinger closed the public hearing.
- Decker moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Lindsey. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
 - o Minutes of the Regular Meeting April 7, 2025
 - o Financial Reports
 - o Claims List dated May 5, 2025
- Fence permit Rommann
 - o Lindsey moved to approve Rommann's fence permit, seconded by Trimble. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Build permit Williams
 - o Decker moved to approve Williams' build permit, seconded by Kearns. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Build permit Trimble
 - o Kearns moved to approve Trimble's build permit, seconded by Decker. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Public Comment
 - o Several properties reported to have started building without permit.
- Council heard department reports.
- Business Items:
 - Trimble introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Kearns. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Lindsey, Trimble, Decker, Kearns. Nays: None. Whereupon Mayor Flickinger declared the following duly adopted: "Resolution Amending the City of Garrison's Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-25" passed and approved this 5th day of May 2025
 - O Decker introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Lindsey. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Lindsey, Trimble, Decker, Kearns. Nays: None. Whereupon Mayor Flickinger declared the following duly adopted: "Resolution Directing the Clerk to Publish Notice of Hearing on the Adoption of the Proposed "Code of Ordinances of the City of Garrison, Iowa" for June 2, 2025 @ 6:00 pm" passed and approved this 5th day of May 2025.
 - o Council discussed the recommendations for the Waste and Recycling Collection bid.

- Linsdey introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Trimble. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Lindsey, Trimble, Decker. Kearns abstained. Nays: None. Whereupon Mayor Flickinger declared the following duly adopted: "Resolution to Contract with Kluesner Sanitation for the City's Waste and Recycling Collection" passed and approved this 5th day of May 2025.
- Lindsey introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Decker. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Lindsey, Trimble, Decker, Kearns. Nays: None. Whereupon Mayor Flickinger declared the following duly adopted: "Resolution to Approve the Contract for Law Enforcement Services with the Benton County Sheriff for Fiscal Year 2025-2026" passed and approved this 5th day of May 2025.

Lindsey moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Kearns. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried. There being no further business before the council, Mayor Flickinger, adjourned the meeting.

MAYOR:	ATTEST:	
Garrett Flickinger	Angela Dague, Clerk	

Disclaimer: The foregoing minutes are not official until approved by Council.